

SECOND ENGROSSMENT
with House AmendmentsSixtieth
Legislative Assembly
of North Dakota

REENGROSSED SENATE BILL NO. 2060

Introduced by

Government and Veterans Affairs Committee

(At the request of the State Board of Plumbing)

1 A BILL for an Act to amend and reenact sections 43-18-05 and 43-18-24 of the North Dakota
2 Century Code, relating to plumbing board member compensation and plumbing code violations;
3 to provide for a legislative council study; and to provide a penalty.

4 **BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY OF NORTH DAKOTA:**

5 **SECTION 1. AMENDMENT.** Section 43-18-05 of the North Dakota Century Code is
6 amended and reenacted as follows:

7 **43-18-05. Members of board and employees - Compensation.** Each appointed
8 member of the board ~~shall is entitled to receive twenty dollars per day for each day actually~~
9 ~~engaged~~ compensation in an amount determined by the board, not to exceed one hundred
10 dollars per day, for actual services rendered in the performance of the member's duties under
11 this chapter, and ~~all members~~ each member and employee of the board, ~~and all employees~~
12 ~~thereof, shall is entitled to receive their~~ traveling expenses incurred in the performance of ~~their~~
13 official duties. Allowances for traveling expenses must be as provided by law for state officials
14 and employees. ~~All such~~ The compensation and expense must be paid out of the state
15 plumbing board fund. The compensation provided for in this section may not be paid to any
16 member of the board who receives salary or other compensation as a regular employee of the
17 state or any of its political subdivisions or any institution or industry operated by the state.

18 **SECTION 2. AMENDMENT.** Section 43-18-24 of the North Dakota Century Code is
19 amended and reenacted as follows:

20 **43-18-24. Violation of chapter - Penalty.** Any person ~~who that~~ violates ~~any of the~~
21 ~~provisions of this chapter or of the state plumbing code, or who fails to do any act required by~~
22 ~~said code,~~ section 43-18-10, 43-18-11, 43-18-11.4, 43-18-17.2, or 43-18-23 or works under the
23 license of another person in a manner that is in violation of section 43-18-13 is guilty of ~~an~~
24 ~~infraction~~ a class B misdemeanor.

1 **SECTION 3. LEGISLATIVE COUNCIL STUDY - CRIMINAL PENALTIES FOR**
2 **VIOLATING OCCUPATIONAL LICENSURE LAWS AND RULES.** The legislative council shall
3 consider studying, during the 2007-08 interim, the laws providing criminal penalties for violation
4 of the state's laws and administrative rules regulating occupations and professions. The study
5 must include consideration of whether it is the desired public policy of this state to have laws
6 that create criminal penalties applicable to entire chapters of the North Dakota Century Code
7 and entire titles of the North Dakota Administrative Agencies Practice Act regulating
8 occupations and professions. The legislative council shall report its findings and
9 recommendations, together with any legislation required to implement the recommendations, to
10 the sixty-first legislative assembly.